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Technical Memorandum 

To: Bill Johnson, DNR 

From: Barr Engineering Co. 

Subject:  Results of County Well Index Review 

Date: February 2, 2015 

Project: 23690862.00 

c: Jennifer Saran, Poly Met Mining Inc. 

We accessed the Minnesota Department of Health County Well Index (CWI) on January 28, 2015 to 

identify and locate any groundwater wells surrounding the NorthMet Site that were not previously 

identified in the Supplemental Draft Environmental Impact Statement (SDEIS) or in the January 9, 2015 

Water Modeling Data Package Volume 2 – Plant Site.  

Previous References 

Twenty-seven groundwater wells are referenced in the SDEIS in Chapter 4, Section 4.2.2.3 (Embarrass River 

Watershed). These wells are shown in Figure 4.2.2-14 and listed in Table 4.2.2-24. Fifteen individual 

residential wells were part of a PolyMet baseline sampling program, and are referenced in a January 27, 

2009 Technical Memo, which presented the results of that sampling effort. These wells are all present 

between the Tailings Basin and the Embarrass River. No groundwater wells (excepting PolyMet monitoring 

wells) existed between the Mine Site and the Partridge River at the time.   

Current Review and Results 

The current search of the CWI included the area extending from the Plant Site north to the Embarrass 

River and from the Mine Site south to the Partridge River. Two wells not previously referenced were 

identified. Both wells are located approximately two miles north of the Tailings Basin. Their locations are 

shown in Figure 1 (attached) and are in the area of other previously identified residential wells. Well and 

boring records are also attached. No groundwater wells located between the Mine Site and the Partridge 

River (excepting PolyMet monitoring wells) are currently listed in the CWI. 

Attachments:   

Figure 1: Well Locations  

Attachment A: Well Records 
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